ANTHONY J. MAGNOTTA, ESQ.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Phone: (570) 226-5700 Oxford Place Route 590
Fax: (570) 226-5654 P.O.Box 408
E-Mail: ajmlaw@ptd.net ’ Hawley, PA 18428
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February 7, 2013

Lehigh Township

32 Second Street

P.O. Box 651
Gouldsboro, PA 18424
Attn: Glen Martin

Dear Glen:

Thank you for the opportunity to review the North Pocono School
District website information. Please be advised that I did receive a return
telephone call from Bruce Mackley at Senator Baker’s office after our
meeting on February 5, 2013. Mr. Mackley indicated that Senator Baker
had spoken to the Department of Education officials and to Kimberly
Kost-Scanlon and put them in touch with each other. I have confirmed
with Kimberly Kost-Scanlon that Dennis Cawley, Business Manager of
the North Pocono School District has been in touch with Pennsylvania
Department of Education officials in order to review alternatives for tax
equalization between Lehigh Township and the nine Lackawanna County
municipalities which comprise the North Pocono School District.

I believe the remainder of the website information is complete and
accurate. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
aatly ff T~

Anthony J. Magnotta, Esq.
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